
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  November 8, 2016 
 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept 
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.  

 
 
TPSD Grant # 1716  
Grant Source: MDE Nutrition Integrity Grant/Office of Child 

Nutrition 
Grant Site: Milam Cafeteria  
Grant Title: nutrition integrity Grant/combi oven 
Grant Purpose: To remove fryers and replace Combi Oven 

Steams to prepare food without deep fat fryers 
Amount Requested:  $18,000 
Amt. of District Match: 50% match – up to $18,000 
District Grant Contact: Lynne Rogers/Kristy Luse  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 

 
TPSD Grant # 1720  
Grant Source: MAC 
Grant Site: Thomas   
Grant Title: Patricia Carreras – Theatrical Teaching Artist 

Mini-Grant 
Grant Purpose: To provide theatre instruction and literacy units 

via arts integration and professional 
development 

Amount Requested:  $600 
Amt. of District Match: $300 
District Grant Contact: L Henderson/M Guyton/C PIke/Kristy Luse  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 


